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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  952-5001
November 16, 2011

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOONE (1)

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE (1)

	952-5001
	RFP NUMBER:  952-5001
	

	Overnight Stay / Emergency Department Disposition Program

	November 16, 2011

	Overnight Stay / Emergency Department Disposition Program
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	saw
	G:\PUBLIC\RFP\952-5001 ADD 1.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2nd Floor

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on January 19, 2012

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT January 19, 2012.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarifications of specifications are to be directed to:  Ken Vozza

 ref buyer Ken Vozza, phone (559) 600-7110, 
e-mail CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us, FAX (559) 600-7126.

	

	NOTE THE FOLLOWING AND ATTACHED ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 952-5001 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE.  PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.

· The close date of the RFP has been extended to January 19, 2012 at 2:00 p.m.

· Attached are copies of the sign-in sheets from the Pre-Bid Vendor Conference held on August 31, 2010.
952-5001 Vendor Conference attendees.pdf
· Attached are copies of the vendor mailing list.

952-5001 Updated Labels 11-16-11.pdf


	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1) TO RFP 952-5001

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


Questions and Answers for RFP Addendum:

Q 1. Will EDs provide medication to individuals discharged who are going into the care of the Overnight Stay Facility or will that be the responsibility of the vendor? 

A 1. Program is non-treatment therefore vendor will not be responsible for the provision of medications.  In the event the ED discharges the individual with medications, the expectation is the vendor will encourage the individual to take the medications while at vendor’s overnight stay facility. 
Q 2. If medication is to be provided, that crosses over into the realm of treatment, will “treatment” be provided by the vendor?

A 2. Program is a non-treatment program, medication supports are not required.

Q 3. Is there exclusionary criteria (sex offenders, parolees, etc.) regarding admittance into the Overnight Stay Facility?

A 3. The intent of the program is to engage individuals discharging from the ED before they fall through the cracks in order to ensure they are linked to County mental health services.  

Q 4. If there are no exclusionary criteria for admittance, will violent offenders, sex offenders, and/or parolees need to be housed separate from other individuals?

A 4. The intent of the program is to provide ‘after hours’ disposition to ensure that linkage/transportation can be made to behavioral health services as documented in Emergency Department discharge instructions.  

Q 5. Can parolees be served under MHSA?

A 5. Parolees are not excluded from the targeted population.

Q 6. Can the Overnight Stay Facility accept individuals brought to EDs by police, who would normally go to jail upon discharge? (It is common practice for EDs to release individuals to supervised housing instead of the jail due to overcrowding)

A 6. The program is not supervised housing.  Bidders Response may indicate this population does not meet Bidder criteria.  This program will receive referrals based on clinician disposition to the community.  This program is to offer an alternative to extended length of stay in Emergency Department if d/c is to community but appropriate but there is no viable place for the person to go or if in the assessment process it is determined that with minor supervision and linkage/transportation to the behavioral health service the following business day the consumer could be discharged from the Emergency Department without the need for inpatient hospitalization. 

Q 7. What kind of licensure will be required to operate the Overnight Stay Facility?  (Due to the short-term stay of individuals, usually board and care licensing requirements may not be met)

A 7. If Bidder has an existing licensing requirement, the expectation is that said licensure will remain in effect during the term of the contract.  

Q 8. What is meant by “contact”?  (page 27)

A 8. Bidder shall obtain sufficient and appropriate information from a consumer that will allow for face to face contact  In the event that a consumer is homeless, documented attempts at making contact is acceptable.  Bidders shall identify what type of contact they intend to make (face-to-face, phone, etc.) in their proposal. 

Q 9. How will a reduction in recidivism be tracked?

A 9. Bidder’s proposal shall identify the tracking tools to be used.  The Department will provide reports and requested data.     

Q 10. Will there be billable services? (pg 30)

A 10. The program in not a treatment program, however, billable services may include case management. 

Q 11. Will the Overnight Stay Facility take individuals from CBHC?
A 11. Bidder will work with Hospital EDs only, as this program is designed to address the high recidivism and discharge rates from the EDs during the hours of 8pm and up to 10am.  Bidders have discretion in their proposals to narrow down the focus between the three Hospitals identified in the RFP.

Q 12. Can the County ensure that county and county contracted services make individuals who utilize the Overnight Stay facility a priority, as to make this program as efficient and effective as possible?
A 12. Bidder shall collaborate with county and county contracted programs and shall have a good working relationship with those programs.  

Q 13. What discretion will the vendor have regarding admitting individuals into the Overnight Stay facility?

A 13. Bidder shall work directly with CPRS and other county or county contracted staff as well as ED staff to make the appropriate decisions regarding admitting individuals into the facility.  It is the Bidder’s responsibility to provide what their proposed admission criteria will be in their proposal.  

Q 14. Do individuals have to be SMI in order to qualify for the Overnight Stay Facility?

A 14. Bidder shall provide their admission criteria based on experience and knowledge of the identified population in their proposal.

Q 15. The homeless population may take advantage of this facility, how should that be addressed?

A 15. Bidder shall clearly define what clients will be served in this facility.  That definition may change as the program progresses.  Bidder has the discretion to identify and define the population to be served in their proposal.  Referrals to this program are completed through the Emergency Department clinician and medical staff; it is not designed as a self-referral program. 

Q 16. Are we to provide breakfast to consumers at the facility?

A 16. Bidder is to provide a snack or some type of food for consumers.  Bidders shall specify what they propose to provide in their proposal.  
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